dward

From: kare.oksanen@nokia.com

Sent: 06/18/2008 1:17 PM

To: dward@atcbh.com

Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB006426 | OW3HT-3 | 661AA - HT3 | | OW3HT-

3_ATCB006426
Attachments: 8.2.1 HT-3_Exhibit09_Internal_Photographs_01.pdf

Hi Dennis,

With this PC2, we are just taking board from one device and putting it inside of new plastic housing. The
photograph from original filing shows that there is plenty of empty room inside of original housing (attached). New
housing will be just a tighter fit. PWB is the same in both versions except there is now a small hole in the middle
of PWB to make it possible to have a screw keeping the plastic parts together.

Please let me know if you still need more information as your original correspondence seems like
misunderstanding of our explanation.

Best Regards,
Kare

From: ext dward [mailto:dward@atcbh.com]

Sent: 18 June, 2008 23:04

To: FCC-IC (RES/Oulu)

Cc: customerservice@atch.com

Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB006426 | OW3HT-3 | 661AA - HT3 | | OW3HT-3_ATCB006426

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB006426
FCC ID: OW3HT-3

IC: 661AA - HT3
TCF:
Account name: NokiaFCC

Please see comments
Thanks

Dennis

06/18/08



